

Minutes of the regular Mulliken Village council meeting held

July 10, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Pres. Dennis Kepitis.

Roll call was taken by Clerk Cheryl Goodrich.

Members present: Susie Debler, Pam Jenkins, Sherry Kempf, Bob McCausey, Will Simon, Brandon Lambrix

The addendum to the June minutes pertaining to the grant was not permitted so therefore, not included with the June minutes. It was tax bills not sewer that went out.

Motion to accept June 5, 2023 minutes, not including the addendum, and correction noted with the tax bill, made by Susie and second by Sherry. 6 yeas 0 nays motion carries

TREASURER REPORT

Tax bills went out. We paid for Eaton Hwy paving in the amount of \$110,000 out of our general account. Local and major funds will reimburse at a later date. We may have to look into minimal road repairs for next year to let the funds build back up. We should be receiving approximately \$60,000 in taxes. The lawyers were able to place a \$57,000 tax lein on the Huver property for the cleanup and hauling of trash from the property.

Motion to accept treasurers report made by Sherry and second by Pam 6 yeas 0 nays. Motion carries

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

CORRESPONDANCE

Dennis had some complaints of a trustee speaking poorly of local businesses and would like it to stop.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Eaton Co. Parks and Recreation is offering grant money to parks in the county that upgrade and would like a resolution /motion made by the board to apply. Sherry made a motion to apply for the grant, Will seconds. 5 yeas, 0 nays motion carries.
2. We will be taking bids for the catch basins on French St., Ames St., and Colfax St. French St. needs immediate attention.

OLD BUSINESS

Committee reports:

Sherry called Consumers on the tree discussed at the last meeting and they are not responsible. We will look into possibly removing the tree next year as it is not an imminent danger.

Sidewalk in front of Robinson's on Potter St. has tree roots breaking it up and needs repaired. Dennis will ask the crew that does the sidewalks in front of Dollar General to do the repair.

Maintenance Report:

Playground equipment was put in. The company did a very good job.

Everything else is good.

ZONING ADMINISTRATION REPORT

The No Parking sign on the East end of Main St. will be covered during the Hot Rods and Harleys so that people can park there.

A new house is going up on Green Acres.

Bob would like to get started on the salt barn this week.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

Ordinance Violations: There are many lawns that need to be mowed. The council needs to get addresses so we can send out letters to the violators.

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT

Corey Stiles inquired about porta potties for the Hot Rods and Harleys event. We will supply 3 of them. There will be a beer tent and a band on Saturday night.

Will would like the basketball backboard replaced. Dennis will look into it. He also wanted to remind everyone the library will have a magic show on July 13th at 6 p.m.

Nick Bently asked about the casting on Eaton Hwy. that needs repaired. Dennis is taking care of that.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn by Susie and second by Sherry. 6 yeas, 0 nays. Motion carries.

Minutes compiled and submitted by clerk Cheryl Goodrich.